 





          NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION


              REQUEST FOR OFFER NO. 8-1-8-06-B7586


                        AMENDMENT NO. 1 





              ISSUED: 3/24/98       CLOSES: 4/15/98





1. Solicitation type:  [_] Sealed Offer  [X] Negotiated  [_] BVS





2. ISSUING OFFICE:


   National Aeronautics and Space Administration


   Procurement Office, Code GP25-G


   George C. Marshall Space Flight Center


   Marshall Space Flight Center, AL  35812





3. Submit Offers to:


   Mail:  Issuing Office


   Fax:   205-544-9081


   Handcarry: Bldg 4201, Room 206, Marshall Space Flight Ctr, AL


   E-mail/Internet:  Not currently authorized





4. FOR INFORMATION CONTACT:


   GP25-G


   Phone:  205-544-5511


   Fax:  Listed above


   E-mail/Internet:  rita.mason@msfc.nasa.gov





5. REQUIREMENT DESCRIPTION: “Temperature Humidity Test Chamber”





 


6. INSTRUCTIONS FOR OFFERORS:





   The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in this amendment.  The hour and date specified for receipt of offers is extended as shown above.  The Fax number and handcarry room number are changed as shown above.  Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:  (a) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (b) By separate letter, facsimile, or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram, facsimile, or letter, provided each telegram, facsimile, or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.





Official responses to questions received are provided below:





Question:  Is the solicitation for purchasing a commercially available unit or for the design/build of a custom component?





Answer:  The solicitation is for a commercially available unit.





Question:  Is the chamber to be shipped assembled?





Answer:  Yes, it shall be shipped fully assembled.





Question:  The unit is requested with 2 recorders.  The temperature and humidity can be recorded on a single two-channel Truline recorder.  Is this acceptable?





Answer:  No, one recorder is not acceptable. 





Question:  Can items such as fan motors, latches, panels, etc., be removed to allow passage through doorway restrictions and then be reinstalled after installation?





Answer:  No, the chamber is to be shipped fully assembled.





Question:  Is there a requirement for a window?





Answer:  Yes, there is a requirement for a window. (see Specification/Statement of Work Item 1, paragraph 3). 





Question:  Can the chamber delivery date be extended to 120 or 150 days?





Answer:  No, the delivery date remains 60 days from date of contract award.











